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Belgian violinist in Montreal. He remembers all the men
wlio helped to make Montreal musical since bis return from
Paris. And as lie recalîs the story it bas been a good deal
of struggle. Surrounded by portraits of professors and
pupils, in bis big, square studio, Mr. Couture spoke of the
old days. H1e was once the leading musical spirit in Mont-
real. As conductor and czar of the Philliarmonic Society
lie did for Montreal wliat Torrington did for Toronto. That
society gave a long list of great works; a repertoire not
quite eqnalled by any other Canadian society, and quite
too long to reproduce bere.

He was also one of the first conductors of thé Montreal
Symphony Orchestra, followiug the days when F. H. Tor-
rington was first violin. Those were 'the days when there
were no musical unions and wben m&isicians contributed
tl e best tliev had for tFe love of music.

But the Professor does not complain that the Phulharmonic
is dead, or that choral singing lias declined in Montreal, or
that grand opera lias supplanted it. Iu fact hie is proud of
the opera, wliere lie is a regular attendant.

"But we have long needed a music hall," he said. "Ah!
we bad one-not very good to be sure--in the Windsor.
But you see, *t was pulled down to 'enlarge the hotel. Now
we have none. The Arena is not suitable for any but great
bands or orchestras. Fine choral effects are lost in that
place. But there have been some good things there. Twice
the Sheffield Choir sang in the Arena, and I heard them.
Then in 1903-we had the great baud of the Garde Re-
publicaine in Paris, a hundred men ou their way back from
the St. Louis Exposition. We were the only Canadian city
to have them, and it was a much-appreciated honour to.
bear a hundred sucli eminent musicians play-all of them
old men.

The Professor lias neyer outgrown bis love of French
music; yet lie is most cosmopolitan. Besides conductiu' g
the Philliarmouic lie lias been for nearly thirty years Pro-
fessor of Music at the Girls' Higli School. H1e organized
the Montreal Amateur Operatic Club, for doing liglit English'
and Frencli operas, away back in the eighties. For the
celebrated maie choir of St. James, wbere lie is choirmaster,
lie bas arranged mauy Frencli masses originally written
for mixed voices-since by an edict- of the present Pope,
women were forbidden to sing in churclies. He bas coin-
posed masses-one beiug performed under bis direction at
the funeral of the late Hon. Raymond Prefontaine. Besides,
in France lie was the f riend of Faure, composer ofý "Les
Rameaux"; of Theodore Dubois, with whomn he studied bar-
mony; and of D'Indy, modemn Frenchi composer. And some
of bis compositions bave been performed by the Societe
Natiotnale of Paris. The great city of Moutreal owes a big
debt to Guillaume Couture, the best of wbose work was

done when the city was flot so distractingly big. But his
work in the choir loft of St. James still makes that cathedra]
service one of the most notable in America.

A ND somewhat the samne may be said of Mr. Octave
ÀL Pelletier, oldest of ail Montreal musicians, who lives

in a staircased house on the hlI. Above his bouse the great
dome of St. James rolls up looking like the full diapason
stop in his great organ feels wheu lie plays it.

And Mr. Pelletier, the chronological father of music in
Montreal, is a long-experienced organist. Forty years lie
lias played the organ of St. James; for many years a dif-
ferent orgaii in a far other cathedral. 14e is a quiet, modest
littie man, whose only interest is in music-and the best
of that in the masses and chants of the church.

H1e was the first to introduce Bach organ music into the
cliurches of Canada. In this respect lie provel ýhimself a
man of the broadest catbolicity in ecclesiastical music.

Nowbere in America, if in the world, may lie found two
sucli peres de musique in one churcli as Mons. Pelletier and
Couture-the organist and the maitre de chapelle. And the
interest of Mr. Pelletier in choral music is very remarkable.
H1e loves to recaîl the visits lie lias made to Toronto to bear
the Mendelssohin Choir; more especially tlie performances
of tlie great Requiem Mass of Verdi, which to bis acute
Frenchi perceptions and.great ecclesiastical experience, was
a revelation of religions beauty in music.

But Mr. Pelletier is very retiring. He neyer talks for
publication. His voice in public is the great organ of St.
James on the hull that looks over the St. Lawrence.

S0we come also to Frederick Ernest Gagnon, farthest

east of the four musical fatliers of Canada; who for

nearly forty years was organist of tlie Basilical cathedral
in Quebec. But before that, away back in 1853, and till 1864,
lie was organist in the parisli churcli of St. John's, Quebec.
From 1864 to 1909 at the Basilîca; but not exclusively an
organist, thougli tlioroughly by temperamient and training
a musician; professor of music in the Lavai Normal School,
and for thirty years Secretary of the Departmnent of Agri-
culture and Public Works. At the samne time Mr. Gagnon
lias been a volumnions and scliolarly writer on many subi-
jects. 0f chief interest to musicians, however, are bis
volumes, "Cantiques Populaires du Canada Fraucais," and
"Chausous Populaires en Canada"; the latter brouglit ont
at the time of the Quebec Tercentenary, in 1908, when the
chausons of old Quebec were part of the great historic
dramna, miugliug witb the chimes of the nine parish belîs
on the St. Lawrence.

Music in W.innipeg
T EN or a dozen years ago, if you came, across a manfrom Winnipeg on a train, lie miglit tell you tbat lie

was in the habit of going to bear Solomton Cleaver
preacli and the Metbodist Choir siug under thie direction of
the late Dr. Tees-wlio organized the first choral society in
Winnipeg. Twenty-odd years ago a distinguished preacler
came clown from Winnipeg to take a big church in Toronto.
Wlien le heard the first anthem by the Toronto choir, lie
stopped conning over bis sermon notes to listen.

"Iiu Wý,innipeg," lie said, "I used to go over my notes during
the antliem. But the Toronto choir anthenri was ton good
to miss.'

Faucy a Winnipeg preaclier sayiug tbat in 1912!
Iu the matter of musical progress Winnipeg bas probably

done as mnucli as any other city in Canadla. The situation
is rather peculiar-to Winnipeg; and it rather resembles
Chicago, which a quarter of a century ago set out to become
musically independent of New York. Winuipeg is geo-
graphically indepeudeut of Toronto and Montreal in musical
natters; much for the reason tersely expressed by one
promnient musical lady in Winnipeg, wbo said, "We are a

quiem, a colossal work. The orchestra gave also five orches-
tral concerts. Last year the Elgar Society, with the St.
Paul Orchestra, gave Mendelssohn's oratorio, "St. Paul."
This year they will give "Hiawatia's Weddiug Feast," by
the late Coleridge Taylor, and Bridge's "Flag of England."
This society specializes a good deal in Englîsb part songs,______
an Imperial asset.Pr.

Iu baud music Winnipeg lias made remarkable progress. Po.otv eefr r=ne t

The Winnipeg City Baud, under the leadership of Mr. S. L. ZmsCterl

Barrowclough, bas won a premier position among bauds
of that class. This conipany of musicians, a picture of
whicb appears in the middle of this paper, bas been beard
to great advantage in the East, not least at the Canadian
National Exhibition, as well as in the United States. Mili-
tary bauds are also rapidly developing.

And there is hope now of a local permanent orchestra.
I ate last season a body of players, under Mr. Gustav
Stepliani, gave a performance whicb bas led to a reorgani-
zationi this year.

AmNiateur opera -as for manyv years been a strong f eature
cf musical if e in Winnipeg. Last year "The Chimes of
Normindy," an old favourite with Winnipeg players, was
the c-bef work. This organization lias been the 1-neans of
developing a great deal of local talent; not least of wbom
is a gentleman now studying for grand opera abroad.

Institutions of music are becowing almost indepeudent of
the Eýast. Years ago a conservatory was started mucli owîng
to the efforts of Prof. Osborne and Mrs. Charlotte Evans
Osborne. Sbortlv thereafter, Mrs. Sanford Evans, wel
known in the leading music circles of Toronto as a piano
artiste, gave nrnch of her time and talent to the cause of
the Womnen's Musical Cluib, organized for the cultivation
of vocal and instrumental music and the presentation of

Prof. Guillaume Ooutre, Maitre, de Chap-
elle, St. James Oathedra, Montreal.


